



Valentina Tubo

Senior Merchandising Manager | Footwear | Apparel | Accessories | Omnichannel

📍 21100 Varese, VA, Italy

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

 [LinkedIn](#)

Languages

Italian (Native)

English (Fluent)

Spanish (Fluent)

French (Basic)

About

Experienced Senior Merchandising Manager with 10+ years background in Footwear, Apparel and Accessories in international Companies. Excellent product eye and passion for fashion, well-rounded and professional team player with strong organizational abilities. Committed to working towards the mission of a Company and looking to grow career by applying skills to the next challenge.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Paul&Shark

VF Corporation

Guess Europe Sagl

DOLCE&GABBANA S.r.l

Experience



● Merchandising Manager

Paul&Shark | Dec 2022 - Now

● Senior Merchandising Manager Women's Footwear - Timberland

VF Corporation | Dec 2018 - Sep 2022

● Merchandising Manager Women's Footwear - Timberland

VF Corporation | Jan 2018 - Dec 2018

● Merchandiser Women's Footwear - Timberland

VF Corporation | Oct 2016 - Jan 2018

● Merchandiser Women's Apparel & Accessories - Timberland

VF Corporation | Jun 2013 - Oct 2016

● Sales Analyst - The North Face

VF Corporation | Nov 2010 - Jun 2013

● Sales Analyst

Guess Europe Sagl | Oct 2009 - Nov 2010

● Merchandiser

DOLCE&GABBANA S.r.l | Nov 2007 - Oct 2009

Education & Training

1999 - 2005

● Università degli Studi di Milano

Laurea Magistrale,